Memo No:G02425021290IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/5/2024- [E912941]

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer( South-West) ,

Directorate

Executive Engineer, East Midnapore Division , Irrigation and :

Waterways Directorate

Irrigation and Watérways

#

Date: 25/07/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Repairing OQWOQden bridge over Dehaty Khal in G.P. Siddha-II,
Block- Kolaghat, Dist.-Purba Medinipur. (IW/SSM’ 2%5324)/2425) Project ID:- IW242520307S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Repairing of wooden bridge over Dehaty Khal in G.P. Siddha-Il, Block- Kolaghat, Dist.-Purba
Medinipur.(IW/SSM-20(2324)/2425) ,the details of Wwhich has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Purba Medlnlpur,(lW/SSM 20(2324)/2425)

Administrative Approval: Rs 1599917

IW24252030§}SOOO

(Fifteen Lakh Ninety Nine Thousand Nine Hundred
Seventeen Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Repairing of woo@en bndge over Dehaty Khal in G.P. Siddha-II, Block- Kolaghat, Dist.-

Over Dehaty Khal in G.P. Siddha-II, Block- Kolaghat, Dist.-Purba Medinipur.

: . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type NoHis Amount
Maintenance
1 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V States?sﬁ;fr:‘ézme“‘ Expenditure in Flood 1000000
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202526 [32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-y| Stéte Development | o o rein Flood | 599917
Schemes
Control Sector
Total 1599917
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425060852FA00 Dated 24/07/2024.

49‘&2\,,\““

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425021290IW Date: 25/07/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal ég

The Addl. Chief Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Depa
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal )

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal

o™

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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